I. ASSIGNMENTS OF ERROR 

1. 	 The circuit court below considered facts not present in the 
administrative record, ignored the case law regarding delay in issuing a 
final order, and blamed the delay on the Respondent in the action and 
not the tribunal which heard the matter below. 

2. 	 The Respondent knew or should have known that Ms. Haynes was 
inebriated, and the circuit court erred by substituting its judgment for 
that of the fact finder below. 

3. 	 The drafting of the OAR Final Order by a different hearing examiner 
did not prejudice Mr. Staffelino nor deprive him of his due process 
rights. 

II. STATEMENT OF THE CASE 

On August 29, 2011, West Virginia State Police Trooper K. D. Castle, the Investigating 

Officer ("I/O") in this matter, was on routine road patrol heading south on West Virginia State Route 

2 in Brooke County, West Virginia, when he passed a vehicle with an unilluminated driver's side 

head lamp driving in the opposite direction. (Appl. at PP. 305 and 321.) The I/O reversed course to 

drive north on Rt. 2 and pulled behind the subject vehicle, effectuating a traffic stop for the 

unilluminated headlight. Id. The stop and initial contact with the driver of the vehicle occurred at 

9:45 p.m., after sunset thereby necessitating functioning headlights. (App. at PP. 305 and 322.) 

Upon engaging the driver, the I/O detected the odor of an alcoholic beverage emitting from 

the driver and noted the driver's eyes were bloodshot and glassy. Id. Upon inquiry, the driver 

admitted to consuming two draft beers in the ten minutes prior to driving. Id. The driver was 

identified as Tiffany Haynes, and the vehicle was registered to Frederick Staffileno, Respondent 

herein, who was seated in the front passenger seat. (App. at PP. 305, 307, and 351.) 

The I/O also engaged with Mr. Staffileno at the passenger-side window and detected the odor 

1App. refers to the Appendix filed contemporaneously with the Briefofthe Division of 
Motor Vehicles. 



ofalcohol emitting from Mr. Staffileno as well. (App. at P. 349.) Mr. Staffileno was cooperative and 

comprehended the I/O's questions and directives but could not find his insurance information in his 

vehicle. (App. atPP. 357 and 361-362.) Mr. Staffileno informed the I/O that he and Ms. Haynes had 

been at a bar in Wellsburg, Brooke County, West Virginia prior to Ms. Haynes driving his vehicle. 

(App. at P. 348.) Mr. Staffileno further told the VO that he had been drinking more than Ms. Haynes, 

so she drove his vehicle. (App. at PP. 349 and 359-360.) 

The I/O asked Ms. Haynes to exit the vehicle; she complied; and the I/O noted that she 

appeared normal while exiting the vehicle, while walking to the roadside, and while standing. (App. 

at P. 306.) Ms. Haynes was cooperative yet slightly verbose and nervous. Id. The I/O explained, 

demonstrated and administered a series offield sobriety tests to Ms. Haynes including the horizontal 

gaze nystagmus ("HGN"), walk-and-turn ("WAT") and one-leg stand tests. (App. at PP. 306-307.) 

The I/O was trained to perform said tests in 2006 at the West Virginia State Police Academy. (App. 

atP.339.) 

Prior to administering the HGN test, the I/O conducted a medical assessment to determine 

ifMs. Haynes was a viable candidate for the test. (App. atPP. 306 and 331-332.) Her eyes displayed 

equal tracking, equal pupils, and no resting nystagmus. (App. atPP. 306, 324, 329-330.) Ms. Haynes 

failed the HGN test because she displayed a lack ofsmooth pursuit, distinct and sustained nystagmus 

as maximum deviation, and displayed the onset ofnystagmus prior to an angle offorty-five degrees 

in both eyes. (App. at PP. 306 and 333.) 

Next, the I/O explained and demonstrated the W AT test to Ms. Haynes which she failed 

because she started too soon and stepped off the line. (App. at PP. 306 and 335-336.) The I/O 

explained and demonstrated the one-leg stand, which Ms. Haynes passed because she only swayed 
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whiie balancing but faltered in no other area of the test. (App. at PP. 307 and 337.) 

Ms. Haynes agreed to take a preliminary breath test ("PBT"), which the 110 administered 

after ensuring that Ms. Haynes had not ingested anything or placed anything in her mouth within the 

15 minutes prior to the test. (App. at PP. 307 and 338-339.) The 110 used a new, individual 

disposable mouthpiece, and Ms. Haynes failed the PBT with a blood alcohol content of .167%. 

(App. at PP. 307 and 339.) The 110 lawfully arrested Ms. Haynes for driving while under the 

influence ("DUI") of alcohol and transported her to the Brooke County Sheriffs Office for 

administration of the secondary chemical test ("SCT.") (App. at P. 340.) 

The 110 read and gave Ms. Haynes a copy of the West Virginia Implied Consent Statement 

which contained the penalties for refusing to submit to the designated SCT, required by W. Va. Code 

§ l1c-5-4 (2010), and the fifteen minute time limit for refusal, specified in W. Va. Code § 17C-5-7 

(2010). (App. at PP. 310 and 340-341.) Ms. Haynes signed the same. (App. at P. 310.) The West 

Virginia State Police has designated a breath test as the SCT method. (App. at P. 304.) The 110 was 

trained at the West Virginia State Police Academy to administer SCTs of the breath and has been 

certified as a test administrator by the West Virginia Bureau ofPublic Health since 2006. (App. at 

PP. 308 and 344.) The testing instrument used to administer the SCT, an Intoximeter ECIIR-II, Serial 

Number 008371, has been approved by the West Virginia Bureau for Public Health for use as the 

secondary breath testing instrument. (App. at PP. 304 and 308.) 

The 110 observed Ms. Haynes for a period of twenty minutes prior to administration of the 

secondary chemical test during which time Ms. Haynes had no oral intake. (App. at PP. 308 and 

343-344.) The 110 utilized an individual disposable mouthpiece and followed an operational 

checklist during administration of the SCT. (App. at PP. 308 and 342-343.) Standard checks upon 
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the testing instrument immediately prior to and after administration of the SCT showed that it was 

in proper working order. (App. at PP. 304, 308 and 344-345.) Ms. Haynes failed the SCT of the 

breath with a blood alcohol content of .159%. (App. at PP. 304, 308 and 345.) 

During a post-arrest interview, Ms. Haynes did not know the present time; when she had 

begun driving Mr. Staffileno's vehicle; or the present date. (App. at P. 309.) Ms. Haynes admitted 

to drinking and still claimed that she had drunk only two draft beers. (App. at PP. 309 and 347.) Ms. 

Haynes admitted to being under the influence of alcohol and stated that she had no physical 

conditions or issues which would have affected her performance on the field sobriety tests, the PBT 

or the SCT. (App. at PP. 309 and 347.) She stated that she had been at an attorney's office during 

the previous three hours. (App. at P. 309.) Mr. Staffileno was arrested for knowingly permitting and 

transported to the Brooke County Sheriff's Office. (App. at PP. 362.) 

On September 15,2011, the Division of Motor Vehicles ("DMV"), Petitioner herein, sent 

Mr. Staffileno an Order ofRevocation for knowingly permitting. (App. at P. 161.) On October 3, 

2011, the Office of Administrative Hearings ("OAR") received Mr. Staffileno's Written Objection 

to An Order ofRevocation/Hearing Request Form. (App. at PP. 163-165.) Mr. Staffileno's only 

contested issue was that "I had no way of knowing that my driver was under the influence." (App. 

at P. 163.) On August 1, 2012, the OAR conducted the administrative hearing. (App. at PP. 311

401.) 

At the hearing, Mr. Staffileno testified that he had been drinking "a lot" and that he and Ms. 

Haynes had gone to dinner earlier in the evening, but shortly after seating, Ms. Haynes received a 

telephone call from her mother in Phoenix, so she left the table and the restaurant to speak with her 

mother in the parking lot. (App. atPP. 365 and 376.) Mr. Staffileno also testified that he had two 24
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oz. beers while at the table and quickly ate a sandwich because he knew Ms. Haynes probably would 

not eat and would want to leave quickly due to her mother's call. (App. at P. 366. ) He further 

testified that he did not know ifMs. Haynes consumed any alcohol at the restaurant and that he paid 

the check without noticing if she had ordered a drink then left the building and met Ms. Haynes in 

the parking lot. CAppo at P. 377.) 

Mr. Staffileno and Ms. Haynes next went to Staffileno's on the River ("Staffs") in 

Wellsburg. (App. at P. 366.) It is unknown who drove from the restaurant to Staff's. Mr. Staffileno 

testified that they had decided to go'to Staff's to "have a couple of drinks;" that they intended to 

drink while there; and that they were regular patrons there. (App. at P. 367.) Mr. Staffileno testified 

that because his cousin is the proprietor, he was poured extra-stiff drinks and that he was allowed 

to run a tab which he settled once a month, meaning that he did not receive a check that night and 

was unable to examine his charges to see what Ms. Haynes drank while there. (App. at P. 372.) Mr. 

Staffileno further testified that they were at Staff's for two to two-and-a-halfhours, however, Mr. 

Staffileno was drinking with two ofhis friends, and Ms. Haynes joined her friends across the room. 

(App. at PP. 367 and 371. ) Mr. Staffileno admitted he was drinking double rum and Diet Cokes and 

also had several shots, consuming at total of approximately ten drinks. CAppo at P. 365.) 

Mr. Staffileno testified that he did not see Ms. Haynes consume alcohol while at Staff's, but 

also that he was not watching or paying attention to her. CAppo at PP. 367 and 371.) He further 

testified that "Honestly, I can't testify to me not even speaking to her in between the times because 

that was a year ago. She may have come up to me and said, hey, how you doing, played a song on 

the jukebox. I don't remember." (App. at P. 379.) He did testify that she approached him to tell him 

they needed to leave as she had to let her daughter into her house in Follansbee, to which he 
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responded he could not drive, asking ifthey could wait until morning to go to the Follansbee house. 

(App. at PP. 367 and 372-373.) Per Mr. Staffileno, Ms. Haynes responded, "I've only had a couple 

of beers. I can drive." (App at PP. 367-368.) 

Additionally, Mr. Staffileno testified that Ms. Haynes "looked fine" to drive but that in his 

condition, he would not have been able to tell if she was impaired. (App. at PP. 368 and 374.) He 

further testified that he gave Ms. Haynes permission to drive his vehicle. (App. at PP. 379-380.) Mr. 

Staffilenol also testified that he paid special attention to her driving after leaving the bar because he 

knew she had been drinking and he did not know how her driving would be affected after her alcohol 
I 

consumption. ld Mr. Staffileno was satisfied with her operation ofhis vehicle up to the point ofthe 

traffic stop. ld. 

Mr. Staffileno testified that he was not trained in the performance of the field sobriety tests 

but that he believed Ms. Haynes was "acing" these tests based on his observations ofthe same from 

his passenger seat vantage point. (App. at P. 374.) Mr. Staffileno testified that he did not believe the 

I/O would lie and that he had no reason to dispute the I/O's findings on the field sobriety tests or the 

seT. (App. at PP. 369 and 381-385.) 

The hearing examiner, Erica Tamburin, resigned from the OAR prior to completion of the 

Final Order. (App. at P. 217.) Therefore, the Final Order was drafted by William L. Bands, a 

designated OAR hearing examiner. fd. On October 28, 2015, the OAR entered its Final Order 

upholding Mr. Staffileno's license revocation for knowingly permitting Ms. Ha~es to drive his 

motor vehicle while she was under the influence of alcohol. (App. at PP. 217-230.) After the 

administrative hearing was held on August 1,2012, but before the OAR entered its final order, Mr. 

Sta£:fileno retired as a state tax auditor and obtained employment as a permanent school bus driver 
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on November 12,2014. CAppo at PP. 118-120.) 

On or about November 6, 2015, Mr. Staffileno filed a petition for judicial review in the 

Circuit Court of Brooke County. CAppo at 132-154.) Said petition was served upon Pat Reed, 

Commissioner of the DMV on November 9, 201S. CAppo at P. 1.) Mr. Staffelino did not name the 

OAR as a party to the administrative appeal nor does the record indicate service upon the OAB. 

CAppo at 132-154.) Also on November 9,2015, Mr. Staffileno filed a Notice ofHearing scheduled 

for November 12,2015. CAppo atPP. 128-131.) On November 12, 2015, the Circuit Court ofBrooke 

County conducted a stay hearing pursuantto W. Va. Code § 17C-SA-2Cs)(2013). CAppo at PP. 106

127.) The DMV was unrepresented at the stay hearing, and the court, sua sponte, stated that in a 

prior case, "I think there was three days notice given ofthe suspension. In this case, there's probably 

less than a week ofactual notice. 1 don't know why the DMV does it this way. It's unfair. It violates, 

certainly, due process rights, and for that reason I'm going to allow you to proceed without the DMV 

being present or represented." CAppo at P. 111.) The circuit court granted the stay ofMr. Staffelino's 

license revocation. CAppo at P. 121.) 

On November 17,2015, the DMV filed a Notice ofAppearance and Objection to Order 

Granting Motionfor Stay. CAppo at PP. 90-100.) On November 20, 201S, the circuit court entered 

an Amended Order CAppo at PP. 81-83) and a Rule to Show Cause. CAppo at PP. 79-80.) On 

November 24, 2015, the DMV filed a Motion for Continuance. CAppo at PP. 72-78), and on 

December 1,20IS, the circuit court entered an order continuing the hearing on the show cause order. 

CAppo at P. 71.) On February 29,2016, Mr. Staffileno filed a memorandum in support ofhis petition 

for judicial review CAppo at PP. 39-6S), and on March 24,2016, the DMV filed its responsive brief. 

CAppo at PP. 14-38.) On April 8, 2016, the circuit court entered its r;nal order reversing the DMV's 
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order ofrevocation. (App. atPP. 2-13.) The instant matter was filed with this Court on May 6, 2016. 

III. SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT 

This is a matter of first impression as the circuit court attributed delay by the adjudicator to 

the DMV who is a party to the action below. Further, the circuit court considered facts not present 

in the administrative record and ignored the only case law regarding delay in issuing a fmal order 

of a license revocation appeal. It is apparent that the circuit court's decision is in excess of its 

statutory authority; made upon unlawful procedures; clearly wrong in view ofthe reliable, probative 

and substantial evidence on the whole record; and demonstrates an unwarranted exercise of 

discretion. An appeal of an order of revocation is an administrative proceeding, and the reviewing 

court sits as a court of law and not equity, yet the circuit court ordered equitable relief. 

Further, the circuit court ignored the evidence ofMr. Staffileno's admissions that he knew 

that Ms. Haynes drank: two beers prior to driving and that he gave her pennission to drive his vehicle, 

which are the only requirements to uphold a license revocation for knowingly pennitting. Finally, 

the circuit court inexplicably found that the change in hearing examiners is a violation of Mr. 

Staffileno's due process rights when there is no serious credibility issue in this case. 

IV. STATEMENT REGARDING ORAL ARGUMENT AND DECISION 

Pursuant to Rule 20 ofthe Revised Rules ofAppellate Procedure (2010), the DMV requests 

oral argument because this case involves a matter of first impression and conflicts among the 

decisions of the lower tribunals. Additionally, the parties would benefit from the opportunity to 

answer questions from the Court. 
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V.ARGUMENT 

A. Standard of Review 

"On appeal of an administrative order from a circuit court, this Court is bound by the 

statutory standards contained in W. Va. Code § 29A-5-4(a) and reviews questions oflaw presented 

de novo; findings of fact by the administrative officer are accorded deference unless the reviewing 

court believes the fmdings to be clearly wrong." Syi. Pt. 1, Muscatel! v. Cline, 196 W. Va. 588,474 

S.E.2d 518 (1996). 

The court may affirm the order or decision of the agency or remand the case for 
further proceedings. It shall reverse, vacate or modify the order or decision of the 
agency if the substantial rights of the petitioner or petitioners have been prejudiced 
because the administrative fmdings, inferences, conclusions, decision or order are: 

(1) In violation of constitutional or statutory provisions; or 
(2) In excess ofthe statutory authority or jurisdiction of the agency; 
or 
(3) Made upon unlawful procedures; or 
(4) Affected by other error of law; or 
(5) Clearly wrong in view of the reliable, probative and substantial 
evidence on the whole record; or 
(6) Arbitrary or capricious or characterized by abuse ofdiscretion or 
clearly unwarranted exercise ofdiscretion. 

W. Va. Code § 29A-5-4(g) (1998). 

"In cases where the circuit court has amended the result before the administrative agency, this 

Court reviews the final order of the circuit court and the ultimate disposition by it of an 

administrative law case under an abuse ofdiscretion standard and reviews questions oflaw de novo." 

Syi. Pt. 2, Muscatel! v. Cline, 196 W. Va. 588,474 S.E.2d 518 (1996). 

When reviewing the appeal ofan administrative matter, "this Court reviews decisions ofthe 

circuit court under the same standard as that by which the circuit court reviews the decision of the 
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administrative law judge." Syl. Pt. 1, Martin v. Barbour Cty. Bd. ofEduc., 228 W. Va. 238, 719 

S.E.2d 406, (2011). "Since a reviewing court is obligated to give deference to factual findings 

rendered by an administrative law judge, a circuit court is not permitted to substitute its judgment 

for that of the hearing examiner with regard to factual determinations. Credibility determinations 

made by an administrative law judge are similarly entitled to deference. Plenary review is conducted 

as to the conclusions oflaw and application oflaw to the facts, which are reviewed de novo." Sy1. 

Pt. 1, Cahill v. Mercer Cnty. Bd. ofEduc., 208 W. Va. 177, 539 S.E.2d 437 (2000). Syl. Pt. 2, 

Martin v. Barbour Cty. Bd. ofEduc., 228 W. Va. 238, 719 S.E.2d 406, (2011). "A final order ofthe 

hearing examiner for the West Virginia [Public] Employees Grievance Board, made pursuant to W. 

Va. Code, [6C-2-1], et seq. [], and based upon findings of fact, should not be reversed unless 

clearly wrong." Syl. Pt. 1, Randolph Cnty. Bd. ofEduc. v. Scalia, 182 W. Va. 289, 387 S.E.2d 524 

(1989). Sy1. Pt. 3, Martin v. Barbour Cty. Bd ofEduc., 228 W. Va. 238, 719 S.E.2d 406, (2011). 

"The 'clearly wrong' and the 'arbitrary and capricious' standards ofreview are deferential 

ones which presume an agency's actions are valid as long as the decision is supported by substantial 

evidence or by a rational basis." Syl. Pt. 3, In re Queen, 196 W. Va. 442, 473 S.E.2d 483 (1996). " 

'Substantial evidence' requires more than a mere scintilla. It is such relevant evidence that a 

reasonable mind might accept as adequate to support a conclusion. If an administrative agency's 

factual fmding is supported by substantial evidence, it is conclusive." Sy1. Pt. 4, In re Queen, 196 

W. Va. 442, 473 S.E.2d 483 (1996). 

This Court has "made plain that an appellate court is not the appropriate forum for a 

resolution ofthe persuasive quality ofevidence." Brownv. Gobble, 196 W. Va. 559, 565, 474 S.E.2d 

489, 495 (1996). Findings of fact are accorded deference unless the reviewing court believes the 

10 




findings to be clearly wrong, and conclusions of law are reviewed de novo. Groves v. Cicchirillo, 

225 W. Va. 474,694 S.E.2d 639 (2010) (per curiam). 

1. 	 The circuit court below considered facts not present in the administrative record, 
ignored the case law regarding delay in issuing a final order, and blamed the delay on 
the Respondent in the action and not the tribunal which heard the matter below. 

The DMV did not cause the delay in this matter, yet, in its final order, the circuit court found 

as fact that an administrative hearing was held on August 1, 2012, and thereafter, 

inexplicably no action was taken by Respondent [DMV], or its allied agency, the 
Office of Administrative Hearings for nearly 39 months until the Decision of the 
Hearing Examiner and Final Order was entered on October 28, 2015 ...The 
inexcusable neglect by Respondent [DMV] is unfair, improper and unlawful and has 
result in actual and substantial prejudice to Petitioner [Mr. Staffileno] ... During the 
39 month period between the August 1, 2012 hearing and the October 28, 2015 
Decision, Petitioner [Mr. Staffileno] made a career change that is now adversely 
affected by the potential revocation of his Driver's License ... At the time of the 
hearing in August 2012, Petitioner [Mr. Staffileno] was employed by the West 
Virginia Tax Department as an accountant where, for more than 30 years, he held a 
desk job at the Department's Offices in Wheeling... In June or July of 2013, 
Petitioner [Mr. Staffileno] applied to the-West Virginia Department [sic] of Motor 
Vehicles to obtain a commercial driver's license (CDL) which was issued to 
Petitioner [Mr. Staffileno] in or about July 2013 ... In November 2013, Petitioner 
[Mr. Staffileno] became a temporary/substitute school bus driver for the Brooke 
County Board ofEducation... In reliance upon his having obtained a CDL and being 
employed as a bus driver, Petitioner [Mr. Staffileno] retired from his Tax Department 
position in July 2014 ... Petitioner became a permanent full time school bus driver 
for the Brooke County Board of Education in November 2014. 

(App. at P. 10.) 

The circuit court further found that the delay by 

Respondent [DMV] in this matter has resulted in Petitioner [Mr. Staffileno] being 
prejudiced as he changed employment positions from one which was not dependent 
or was less dependent upon his having a driver's license (accountant) to his current 
employment where driving is the very task he is required to perform (school bus 
driver)... Respondent [DMV] has been reckless in failing to accord Petitioner [Mr. 
Staffileno] his due process rights in this matter by requiring a decision to be made 
and permitting this case to languish ... Unfortunately, Respondent's [DMV's] 
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dilatory practices in license revocation cases are judicially well known. Miller v. 
Moredock, 229 W. Va. 66 (2011) (17 month delay); Meadows v. Reed, No. 14-0138 
(W. Va. Supreme Court, March 16,2015) (memorandum decision) (4 year delay); 
Petry v. Stump, 219 W. Va. 197,632 S.E.2d 353 (2006) (6 year delay). 

(App. at P. 11.) 

The matter of delay caused by the OAH is a matter of first impression with this Court. 

Moredock, supra, Meadows, supra, and Petry, supra, do not address delay caused by an independent 

tribunal in an administrative license revocation proceeding, rather they address the delay arising 

under a previous statutory enactment in which DMV was the arbiter at the administrative hearing. 

Moreover, Mr. Staffileno did not argue that he was prejudiced in the scheduling of his hearing but 

rather that issuance ofthe Final Order took too long. Therefore, Meadows and Petry are inapplicable 

to this matter. 

Miller v. Moredock, 229 W. Va. 66, 726 S.E.2d 34 (2011), however, is instructive here as 

this Court has determined that relieffor delay is only warranted ifa driver's ability to defend himself 

is compromised. In Moredock, supra, this Court relied on State ex rei. Knotts v. Facemire, 223 W. 

Va. 594,678 S.E.2d 857 (2009), in determining that actual and substantial prejudice can be shown 

if the delay caused the inability to defend one's case. 

In Facemire, this Court held that a defendant's claim that his due process rights were violated 

by preindictment delay requires a defendant to show that he suffered actual prejudice from the delay 

and, if proven, further requires the trial court to balance "the resulting prejudice against the 

reasonableness of the delay." Facemire at syi. pt. 3, in part, 223 W. Va. at 595,678 S.E.2d at 848. 

This standard was applied to administrative proceedings in Moredock: 

... on appeal to the circuit court from an order revoking a party's license to operate 
a motor vehicle in this State, when the party asserts that his constitutional right to due 
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process has been violated by a delay in the issuance of the revocation order by the 
Commissioner of the Division of Motor Vehicles, he must demonstrate that he has 
suffered actual and substantial prejudice as a result of the delay. Once actual and 
substantial prejudice from the delay has been proven, the circuit court must then 
balance the resulting prejudice against the reasons for the delay. 

Miller v. Moredock, 229 W. Va. 66, 72, 726 S.E.2d 34, 40 (2011). 

Here, the delay pertains to issuance of the final order by the OAR. All evidence was taken 

in August of2012, and Mr. Staffileno never averred that he was unable to adequately present his 

case. However, the circuit court ignored the merits of the administrative matter and focused on the 

fact that between the hearing and entry ofthe OAR's Final Order, Mr. Staffileno retired from a desk 

job; obtained a commercial driver's license; and acquired ajob as a school bus driver. The events 

that occurred after his hearing are irrelevant to the issue of prejudicial delay and should not have 

been considered by the circuit court as they were not part of the administrative record (App. at PP. 

155-414) below. The plain language of the Administrative Procedures Act, W. Va. Code § 29A-5

4(f) (1998), needs no interpretation: judicial "review shall be conducted by the court without a jury 

and shall be upon the record made before the agency ..." [Emphasis added.] 

In the instant case, the due process requirement iterated in North v. W Va. Bd. ofRegents, 

160 W. Va. 248,248,233 S.E.2d 411, 413 (1977), was met. Mr. Staffileno was provided with a 

written Order ofRevocation. (App. at P. 161.) He asked for and was given a hearing before an 

independent and unbiased tribunal. (App. at PP. 163-165.) He had sufficient time to prepare to rebut· 

the reason for his revocation and hired counsel. (App. at PP. 214-215.) Mr. Staffileno was given the 

opportunity to cross examine the I/O (App. at PP. 351-363) and to testify under oath. (App. at PP. 

363-387.) The OAR made an adequate record ofthe proceedings. (App. at PP. 155-414.) After the 

hearing, Mr. Staffileno continued to enjoy the automatic stay ofhis license revocation for three years 
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before the OAB issued a final order. Mr. Staffileno did not show that he was unable to defend his 

case, and the circuit court ignored this requirement under Moredock. 

The circuit court opined that "inexplicably no action was taken by" DMV "or its allied 

agency... for nearly 39 months." Even though the circuit court stated in an Amended Order that it 

understood that the OAB and the DMV are "separate operating agencies" (App. at PP. 81-83), it 

conflated the roles ofthe agencies and intimated that the OAB is aligned with the DMV. The DMV 

submits even six years later, the 2010 change in the administrative process and the roles of those 

involved can be confusing to counsel and courts not regularly involved in the process. 

The administrative license revocation process begins when then Investigating Officer submits 

theDUI Information Sheet to the DMV. W. Va. Code § 17C-5A-1(b) (2008). If, upon review ofthe 

DUI Information Sheet, the Commissioner ofthe DMV determines that the person committed a DUI 

offense, the Commissioner issues an Order ofRevocation. W. Va. Code § 17C-5A-1(c)(2008). The 

person may file written objections to the Order ofRevocation with the OAB, and the OAB will 

schedule a hearing. W. Va. Code § 17C-5A-2(a) (2010) and W. Va. C. S. R. § 105-1 (2013), et seq. 

All procedural responsibilities for scheduling the hearing, continuing the hearing, providing a 

hearing examiner, recording the hearing, and issuing a final order rest with the OAB. Id The

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