Statement of Facts 

On August 29, 2011, Tiffany Haynes was stopped by West Virginia State 

Trooper Keith Castle while operating a Toyota Highlander motor vehicle owned 

by Respondent Frederick Staffileno on West Virginia Route 2 in Wellsburg, 

Brooke County, West Virginia. The traffic stop occurred at approximately 9:45 

p.m. and was due to the fact that one of the vehicle's headlights had burned 

out. (Appendix at Page 305; 321) Mr. Staffileno was a passenger in the vehicle 

at the time of the traffic stop. (Appendix at 307) 

The traffic stop occurred solely because the vehicle had a non

functioning headlight. Nothing the driver did in operating the vehicle while 

driving through a construction zone caused the stop. (Appendix at 356) In 

fact, the Trooper testified "as far as I can remember, that was the only problem 

there was with the vehicle was the headlight out." (Appendix at 356) 

At the stop, Trooper Castle asked Ms. Haynes to exit the vehicle. When 

she did, he noted that she appeared normal while exiting the vehicle, walking 

to the roadside, and while standing speaking with him. (Appendix at 306) 

Ms. Haynes informed the Trooper that she had consumed two beers. 

(Appendix at 322; 347) The Trooper then administered a series of five scientific 

field sobriety tests intended to determine the driver's condition. Ms. Haynes 

was administered a horizontal gaze nystagmus test and a walk and turn test 

both of which she failed. (Appendix at 329; 336) Trooper Castle then 

administered the one-leg stand test, which Ms. Haynes passed. (Appendix at 
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338) Ms. Haynes was then administered a preliminary breath test which she 

failed and was placed under arrest. (Appendix at 340) She was then 

transported to the Brooke County Sheriff's Office in Wellsburg, West Virginia 

and was administered a breathalyzer test of which her results was .159. 

(Appendix at 343) 

At the traffic stop, Trooper Castle spoke with Mr. Staffileno through the 

passenger seat window. (Appendix at 352-353) He recognized at that time that 

Mr. Staffileno was intoxicated. When asked to produce his vehicle and 

insurance information, Mr. Staffileno was unable to find it in his condition. 

(Appendix at 357; 361-362) Mr. Staffileno informed the Trooper that he had 

been drinking and that he had more to drink than did Ms. Haynes. (Appendix 

at 349) Based upon this information, Trooper Castle "determined that he 

[Staffileno] was permitting somebody that was DUI to be driving his vehicle." 

(Appendix at 350) 

Earlier in the evening at dinner, Respondent Staffileno had two 24 ounce 

beers, the equivalent of four drinks (Appendix at 366) Thereafter, while at 

Staff's Restaurant during a two to two and a half hour period, Mr. Staffileno 

was drinking double rum and cokes and had several shots "consuming a total 

of approximately 10 drinks." (Appendix at 366) After consuming these 14 

drinks, Mr. Staffileno recognized he was not fit to drive. Ms. Haynes told Mr. 

Staffileno that "I only had a couple beers. I can drive." (Appendix at 367) She 

subsequently told Mr. Staffileno "I'm fine. I can drive." (Appendix at 373) Mr. 

Staffileno believed that Ms. Haynes was fine to drive. There was nothing that 
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Ms. Haynes said or did that gave him an indication that she was not fine to 

drive. (Appendix at 373) Respondent has also admitted that in his condition, 

he would not have been able to accurately tell whether Ms. Haynes was 

impaired by alcohol. While at Staffs Restaurant, the Respondent and Ms. 

Haynes were not together as they were each visiting with their own friends in 

different parts of the bar. (Appendix at 367) Respondent never saw Ms. 

Haynes have anything to drink that evening. (Appendix at 367) 

Ms. Haynes then drove Mr. Staffileno's vehicle, with the highly 

intoxicated Respondent in the front seat, towards Follansbee, West Virginia. 

Mr. Staffileno believed that Ms. Haynes properly operated the vehicle. 

(Appendix at 368) 

At the traffic stop, Trooper Castle recognized Mr. Staffileno's intoxication 

through the passenger window. (Appendix at 352-353) He acknowledged that 

he smelled alcohol on the Respondent's breath. (Appendix at 353) While 

Trooper Castle administered no fewer than five specialized highly scientific 

tests to determine whether driver Haynes' blood alcohol concentration exceeded 

the legal limit of .08, he made no similar investigation into determining the 

level of passenger Staffileno's intoxication. (Appendix at 353-354) More 

importantly, Trooper Castle made no determination of whether Mr. Staffileno 

was able to knowingly determine whether Ms. Haynes was under the influence 

of alcohol at the time that he permitted her to drive, arresting him solely 

because Ms. Haynes was intoxicated and Mr. Staffileno owned the vehicle. 

(Appendix at 350) 
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On September 15, 2011, the Commissioner of the West Virginia Division 

of Motor Vehicles entered an Order of Revocation revoking the driving privileges 

of Mr. Staffileno for the offense of "knowingly" permitting his vehicle to be drien 

in the State by another person who was under the influence of alcohol, 

controlled substances or drugs. (Appendix at 161)Mr. Staffileno thereafter 

promptly requested an administrative hearing on this charge. (Appendix at 

163) On August 1, 2012, nearly one full year after the event, an Administrative 

Hearing in this matter was conducted before Hearing Examiner Erica 

Tamburin. Some 39 months later, an October 28, 2015 Administrative 

Decision was made by Hearing Examiner William L. Bands. Hearing Examiner 

Bands neither presided over, nor was present during the August 1, 2012 

Administrative Hearing at which testimony was taken. The October 28, 2015 

Decision was made final by the Chief Hearing Examiner, John G. Hackney, Jr. 

(Appendix at 268) 

At the time of the August 29, 2011 traffic stop and the August 1, 2012 

Administrative Hearing, Mr. Staffileno, was an auditor employed by the West 

Virginia State Tax Department at its Wheeling, West Virginia office. (Appendix 

at 119) In or about June or July 2013, the Respondent applied for and 

received from the West Virginia Division of Motor Vehicle a commercial driver's 

license (CDL). (Appendix at 120) In November 2013, Mr. Staffileno accepted a 

position as a temporaryI substitute school bus driver for the Brooke County 

Board of Education. (Appendix at 120) In July 2014, in reliance upon his 

having obtained his CDL from the DMV, Mr. Staffileno then retired after more 
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than 33 years as an auditor with the State Tax Department. (Appendix 120) In 

November 2014, the Respondent became a permanent school bus driver for the 

Brooke County Board of Education, a position he continues to hold. (Appendix 

at 120) 

Standard of Review 

The applicable standard for this Court's review of the Appeal of an 

Administrative Agency Order to a Circuit Court is that set forth by this Court in 

Syllabus Point 1 of Muscatell v. Cline, 474 S.E. 2d 518 (W.Va. 1996). The 

Muscatell Court stated as follows: 

"On appeal of an administrative order from a circuit court, this 
Court is bound by the statutory standards contained in W.Va. 
Code §29A-5-4(a) and reviews questions of law presented de novo; 
findings of fact by the administrative officer are accorded deference 
unless the reviewing court believes the findings to be clearly 
wrong." 

The statutory authority of the Administrative Procedures Act, West 

Virginia Code §29A-5-4, requires a court to reverse, vacate, or modify the 

decision under certain circumstances. In these circumstances, the 

Administrative Procedures Act requires a court to act as follows: 

"It shall reverse, vacate or modify the order or decision of the 
agency if the substantial rights of the petitioner or petitioners have 
been prejudiced because the administrative findings, inferences, 
conclusions, decision or order are: 

(1) 	 in violation of constitutional or statutory provisions; or 
(2) 	 in excess of the statutory authority or jurisdiction of 

the agency; or 
(3) 	 made upon unlawful procedures; or 
(4) 	 affected by other error of law; or 
(5) 	 clearly wrong in view of the reliable, probative and 

substantial evidence on the whole record; or 
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(6) 	 arbitrary or capncIOus or characterized by abuse of 
discretion or clearly unwarranted exercise of 
discretion." 

Where, as in the instant case, the Circuit Court below, has 

amended the result before the administrative agency, 

" .... [t]his Court reviews the final order of the circuit court and the 
ultimate disposition by it of an administrative law case under an 
abuse of discretion standard and reviews questions of law de 
novo." Muscatell, supra, Syllabus Point 2. 

Oral Argument 

In its brief, Petitioner has requested oral argument pursuant to Rule 20 

and alleges that this case involves a "matter of first impression and conflicts 

among the decisions of the lower tribunals". In light of the various errors 

assigned by the Petitioner and the issues in this matter, Respondent believes 

that oral argument is unnecessary and this case can be affirmed in accordance 

with the cited applicable West Virginia authorities by a Memorandum Decision 

pursuant to Rule 21 of the West Virginia Rules of Appellate Procedure. 

ARGUMENT 

I 

The Government Cannot Rebut The 

Presumption that Respondent Staffileno has 


Suffered Actual and Substantial Prejudice 

Due to the Delavs in this Matter 


The traffic stop of driver Tiffany Haynes occurred on the evening of 

August 29, 2011. The Petitioner requested an Administrative Hearing in a 

timely fashion. Nearly one year after the traffic stop, a hearing was conducted, 
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on August 1, 2012. Thereafter, neither the Petitioner nor its allied agency,l the 

Office of Administrative Hearings, took any action for nearly 39 months until 

the Decision of the Hearing Examiner and Final Order revoking the Petitioner's 

Driver's License was entered on October 28, 2015. The Order revoked Mr. 

Staffileno's license contending that he, as a passenger who had consumed 14 

alcoholic beverages, knowingly permitted Tiffany Haynes to operate his vehicle 

while under the influence of alcohol. Simply stated, the clearly delayed 

decision was clearly wrong. 

This gross delay has resulted in actual and substantial prejudice to the